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ASX

AJSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

28 July 2003

SWIFTEL LIMITED
TRADING HALT

Ihe securities of Swiftel Limited (the “Company”) will be placed in pre-
open at the request of the Company, pending the release of an
announcement by the Company, Unless ASX decides otherwise, the
securities will remain in pre-open until the earlier of the commencement
of normal trading on Wednesday, 30 July 2003 or when the
announcement is released to the market.

Security Code: SWT

SWTOA

Brendan O'Hara
Manager Companies
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Facsimile

TO: Listing Manager FROM: Graeme Boden
COMPANY: Australian Stock Exchange Limited DATE: 28 July 2003
FAX NO: 08 9221 2020 PAGES: 1 (incl. cover page)

SUBJECT:  Trading Halt

O Urgem: O For Raview O Pleme Comement {1 Plomse Reply 2 Flease Ragyele

PFLEASE NOTE: This facsimile oy conam CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended for the use of the nddrezee. I you are not the pddressee, or (3¢ Penam
respenaible for defivining it to the perion addreassd, you iy hot copy or deliver i o anyone elbe ITyou have recefved thie egimile by mistke, plaoi
inTredio by notify us by =lphone, Thank you.

sSwifte] [imited requests a trading halt pending an anhouncement in relation to commercial
agreements entered nto by the Company.

The trading halt will end when the announcement is made, to be prior to market opening on
Wednesday 30" Tuly at the latest.

(G R Boden
Company Seoretary
email: ghoden@swifizl.com.au




